j; FRESNO REGIONAL
WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT BOARD

W Frﬁ!&o Regional
0259103,';,‘:8?1, Board Business and Industry Committee
Ay February 5, 2020 @ 4:00 p.m.

Business Services Center
7475 N. Palm, Suite 105
Fresno, CA 93711

Business and Industry Mission Statement: To actively support and engage the Fresno business and industry community with
Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act resources and facilities through information and education to stimulale job growth and job
retention.

REMINDER: PLEASE TURN OFF CELL PHONE OR PUT IT ON VIBRATE
ROLL CALL

AGENDA CHANGES: REMOVAL OF ITEMS OR EMERGENCY ADDITIONS
ABSTENTIONS/RECUSALS/DISCLOSURE OF POTENTIAL CONFLICTS OF INTEREST
COMMITTEE CHAIR/STAFF COMMENTS

PUBLIC COMMENTS

Item Description Presenter Enclosure Action Page #
1. August 7, 2019, Business and Industry Committee Konczal Yes Approve 3
Meeting Minutes
2. Rural Business QOutreach Cherkaski Yes Information 7
3. Westside Works Pereira Yes Information 8
4. QOctober 29, 2019, Training Forum Recap Cherkaski Yes Information 9
5. Rapid Response — Worker Adjustment and Retraining Espinosa Yes Information 10

Notification Act Notice

6. Business / Job Seeker Recognition Quarterly Awards Cherkaski Yes Information 15
Adult / Youth

T, May 6, 2020, Agenda ltems Zabrycki No Discussion --

8. Meeting Feedback Konczal No Discussion --

ACCOMMODATIONS FOR PERSONS WITH DISABILITIES

Disabled individuals and individuals who are limited English proficient who need special assistance to attend or participate in this
meeting may request assistance by contacting the Fresno Regional Workforce Development Board, at 2125 Kern Street, Suite 208,
Fresno, California, or by calling (559) 490-7100. Every effort will be made to reasonably accommodate individuals with disabilities or
who are limited English proficient by making meeting materials available in alternative formats. Requests for assistance should be
made at least three (3) working days in advance of the meeting.




Fresno Regional Workforce Development Board
Business Industry Committee
2019 Attendance Roster

2/6/2019 5M1/2019  8/7/2019  11/6/2019

Eager P P P XX
Guzman LA A A XX
Hicks P P CUA XX
Keyes P P P XX
Miller P P P XX
Nellon A P P XX
Olivares P P P XX
Pereira | A | A P XX
Silveira -- - P XX
Zabrycki* P P AT XX

* = Chairperson

P = Present

A = Absent

-- = Not a Ratified Member at Time of Meeting
XX = Meeting Cancelled



AGENDA ITEM: 1

FRESNO REGIONAL

MEETING DATE: February 5, 2020

WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT BOARD

ACTION: APPROVE

2125 Kern Street, Suite 208 o Fresno, CA 93721 « (559) 490-7100 « Fax (559) 490-7199 » www frwdb.net

TO: Business and Industry Committee
FROM: Blake Konczal, Executive Director

SUBJECT: August 7, 2019, Business and Industry Committee Meeting Minutes

RECOMMENDATION:

Approve the minutes of the August 7, 2019, Business and Industry Committee meeting.

ATTACHMENT:

August 7, 2019, Business and Industry Committee Meeting Minutes



$5
FRESNO REGIONAL
Fresno Regional WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT BOARD
Workforce

Development Board
Business and Industry Committee
August 7, 2019
SUMMARY MINUTES

The meeting was called to order at 4:02 p.m.

ROLL CALL: PRESENT - Lee Ann Eager, Richard Keyes (arrived at 4:05 p.m.), Scott Miller,
Tommy Nellon (arrived at 4:07 p.m.), Joe Olivares, Corinna Pereira
and Michael Silveira

ABSENT - Fely Guzman, Ron Hicks and Lydia Zabrycki
AGENDA CHANGES: None

ABSTENTIONS/RECUSALS/
DISCLOSURES OF

POTENTIAL CONFLICTS OF
INTEREST: None

STAFF/CHAIR COMMENTS: Blake Konczal, Executive Director, Fresno Regional Workforce
Development Board (FRWDB), explained that FRWDB staff added
a last minute item to the agenda (Agenda ltem 7, IMAGO Youth
Leadership Certificate Program).

PUBLIC COMMENTS: None

Due to the lack of a quorum, Business and Industry Committee (B&l) Director Joe Olivares, directed
the Committee members to Agenda Item 2, the DRIVE Initiative / Economic Summit as this was an
information only item.

2. DRIVE Initiative / Economic Summit

Mr. Konczal explained that the Developing The Region’s Inclusive And Vibrant Economy
(DRIVE) Initiative was formed with a goal to create opportunities for all residents to move from
poverty to prosperity by creating an inclusive economy that is vibrant and sustainable.

Director Keyes arrived (4:05 p.m.)

The DRIVE Initiative will assess Fresno's current standings in three (3) areas vital to
community health: economic development, human capital, and neighborhood quality.

Director Lee Ann Eager added that there are 20 different committees working together
towards the same goal on equitable economic development.

Director Nellon arrived (4:07 p.m.)

QUORUM ESTABLISHED



[tem Description/Action Taken

1.

May 1, 2019, Business and Industry Committee Meeting Minutes

Mr. Konczal presented the May 1, 2019, meeting minutes for correction and/or approval.

EAGER/KEYES — APPROVED THE MAY 1, 2019, BUSINESS AND INDUSTRY
COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES (UNANIMOUS).

San Joaqguin Valley Manufacturing Alliance Update

Erik Cherkaski, Business Services Manager, FRWDB, introduced Genelle Taylor Kumpe,
Executive Director, San Joaquin Valley Manufacturing Alliance (SJVMA). Ms. Taylor
Kumpe presented a handout with information expiaining that the SJVMA is an organization
of the Valley's manufacturing leaders advancing their industry and creating a world-class
workforce at the local level. The SJVMA was launched by the Fresno Business Council
and aims to strengthen regional manufacturing. The SJVMA designs training programs,
provides jobs to interns for hands-on experience, educates the public on the benefits of
manufacturing careers, addresses legislative issues, and brings local businesses and
industry innovators together for the Valley Made Summit, an annual manufacturing
conference.

Business Services Center Usade for Program Year 2018-2019 and Distribution
Center Update

Mr. Cherkaski provided an overview of activities and services being provided through the
FRWDB’s Business Services Center (BSC) and an approximate value of those services.
Mr. Cherkaski referred the Committee to the spreadsheet provided in the agenda packet,
which reported an approximate value for services provided in PY 2018-2019.
Mr. Cherkaski also went over the other services that the BSC provides including the
Fresno4Biz online partner referral system and the no-cost Human Resources (HR) Hotline.

Shawna Glazener, Business Services Coordinator, FRWDB, gave updates on special
pfojects she assisted such as Ulta, GAP, and Amazon distribution centers, Selma
Maintenance Facility, Clovis Community Coilege Mechatronics Program, and the T-Mobile
Call Center.

Ms. Glazener introduced Nayely Carlos, HR Generalist, Gap [n¢. Fresno Distribution
Campus who explained how Workforce Connection was instrumental in preparing youth for
employment at their facility. The Gap Inc. Fresno Distribution has been able to expand
employment for the ages of 18-23 and focuses on offering wage competitive jobs with
benefits, as well as generous paid vacation.

Ms. Carlos thanked Ms. Glazener for being responsive to the needs of their company, as
well as working on solving the transportation issues faced by some of their employees who
commute to work.

Rapid Response — Worker Adjustment and Retraining Notification Act Notice

Martha Espinosa, Business Services/Rapid Response Coordinator, FRWDB, reported that
during the fourth quarter of PY 2018-2019, the Rapid Response team contacted ten (10)
companies that were either downsizing or closing, and provided information to 14
dislocated workers out of the 339 employees that were affected.



Ms. Espinosa reported that in the fourth quarter the Digibus continued to be an asset for
rapid response orientations.

Director Olivares asked for an explanation on what the Digibus encompasses.
Mr. Cherkaski explained that the Fresno County Library Digibus has been instrumental for
holding onsite orientations to companies that are closing. The Digibus is a computer fab
on wheels that provides Internet access, job preparedness classes, Wi-Fi access, and
other resources for Fresno County residents.

6. Business / Job Seeker Recognition Quarterly Awards Adult/Youth

Mr. Cherkaski presented a video that revealed the Outstanding Business Achievement
Award for the First Quarter of PY 2018-2019 as Cargill Meat Solutions for the Adult
Employer.

Ms. Espinosa nominated Cargill Meat Solutions because of their rapid response efforts
when employees were impacted during the closure of Zacky Farms. Edgar Sorto with
Cargill Meat Solutions stated that Workforce Connection prowded experienced candidates
that were motivated to work.

Due to time constraints, the Youth Employer video will be shown at the next B&l Meeting.

7. IMAGO Youth Leadership Cetrtificate Program

Mr. Konczal stated that the funds being received by the Fresno Unified School District to
implement leadership certificate training requires review by the FRWDB. Based on
existing FRWDB job readiness training facilitated by IMAGO, the leadership certificate
program will be offered to students in Fresno County and incorporates work readiness,
leadership development, and career readiness topics.

Edgar Blunt, Chief Executive Officer, IMAGO, provided a handout containing their current
curriculum and presented a short video. Mr. Blunt explained that IMAGO increases
emotional intelligence through digital curricula and professional training. IMAGO is a
homegrown company with about 300 sites nationwide. IMAGO has also trained over 2,500
people in how to deliver their curricula and has affected over 100,000 individuals.

Director Silveira commented he has attended a past IMAGO training program and said it
was a really great experience.

MILLER/KEYES —~ RECOMMENDED THAT THE FRWDB APPROVE THE IMAGO
YOUTH LEADERSHIP CERTIFICATE PROGRANM. (UNANIMOUS)

8. November 6, 2019, Agenda ltems

Mr. Konczal reminded the B & | that if they have any items to be added to the agenda for
the November 6, 2019, meeting, to send their items to FRWDB staff at least two (2) weeks
before the meeting.

Council Member Corinna Pereira stated she would like to present on the Westside Works
Initiative.

9, Meeting Feedback

None.

The meeting was adjourned at 5:07 p.m.



AGENDA ITEM: 2

FRESNO REGIONAL
WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT BOARD

MEETING DATE: February 5, 2020

ACTION: INFORMATION

2125 Kern Streat, Suite 208 « Fresno, CA 93721 + {559) 490-7100 « Fax (559) 490-7198 « www.frwdb.net

TO: Business and Industry Commiittee
FROM: Erik Cherkaski, Business Services Manager

SUBJECT: Rural Business Outreach

INFORMATION:

Erik Cherkaski, Business Services Manager, Fresno Regional Workforce Development Board, will
introduce the new rural Business Services Coordinator staff for Fresno County. An overview will be
provided of the work and outreach efforts they have conducted over the past six (6) months in the rural
west side and east side of Fresno County.



AGENDA ITEM: 3

FRESNO REGIONAL
WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT BOARD

MEETING DATE: February 5, 2020

ACTION: INFORMATION

2125 Kern Street, Suite 208 » Fresno, CA 93721 « (559) 490-7100 « Fax (559) 490-7199 « www.frwdb.net

TO: Business and Industry Commitiee
FROM: Corinna Pereira, Workplace L.earning Liaison

SUBJECT: Wesiside Works

INFORMATION:

Corinna Pereira, Director of Apprenticeship Programs, West Hills Community College, will provide a
presentation on Westside Works. A West Hills Community College initiative, Westside Works delivers
support for employers aspiting to transform the local communities they operate and exist in and
‘individuals pursuing life-changing professional growth.



AGENDA ITEM: 4

FRESNO REGIONAL
WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT BOARD

MEETING DATE: February 5, 2020

ACTION: INFORMATION

2125 Kern Street, Suite 208 « Fresno, CA 93721 « (559) 490-7100 » Fax (6559) 490-7199 « www.frwdb.net

TO: Business and Industry Committee
FROM: Erik Cherkaski, Business Services Manager

SUBJECT: October 29, 2019, Training Forum Recap

INFORMATION:

Erik Cherkaski, Business Services Manager, Fresno Regional Workforce Development Board, will
provide a recap of the October 29, 2019, Training Forum. The second event brought together over 100
individuals from diverse industries to review results from the first working session in February 2019,
highlighting the need for further soft skilt development for Fresno County’s workforce.



AGENDA [TEM: 5

FRESNO REGIONAL
WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT BOARD

MEETING DATE: February 5, 2020

ACTION: INFORMATION

2125 Kern Street, Suite 208 « Fresno, CA 93721 « {559) 490-7100 « Fax (559) 420-7199 « www.frwdb.net

TO: Business and Industry Committee

FROM: Martha Espinosa, Business Services/Rapid Response Coordinator

SUBJECT: Rapid Response — Worker Adjustment and Retraining Notification Act Notice

INFORMATION:

As requested by your committee, and in an effort to stay abreast of economic developments in Fresno
County, Fresno Regionai Workforce Development Board (FRWDB) staff provides the Business and Industry
Committee a quarterly update of Rapid Response activity as it applies to business closures or downsizing.

During the First Quarter of Program Year (PY) 2019-2020, the Rapid Response team contacted nine (9)
companies that were either downsizing or closing, and provided an Orientation to 29 dislocated workers out

of the 1029 employees that were affected.

In addition, during the First Quarter of PY 2019-2020, the Business Services team assisted four (4)
businesses with Layoff Aversion efforts, averting the layoff of 105 jobs.

During the Second Quarter of PY 2019-2020, the Rapid Response team contacted 11 companies that were
either downsizing or closing, and provided an Orientation to seven (7) dislocated workers out of the 1,074

employees that were affected.

ATTACHMENTS:

ATTACHMENT I: Rapid Response 121 Report — First and Second Quarter, Program Year 2019-2020
ATTACHMENT II: Rapid Response Layoff Aversion 122 Report — First and Second Quarter, Program Year
2019-2020

10



ATTACHMENT I

94nSO[D JuduewRd| 0 ¥ 6102/92/9 [°PRiL Iy S¥ vy LCLES ousald pY UCAUED SBUY 3 G/67 ssajled[ v/IN N ueld | 6L0e/5Z/8
2JNSO[D JUAUEWIR | € L BLOZ/0E/Q [°PRiL lImIoy sy vt 299¢6 ! 1S UOSHUM LE8Z ssalfed| /N N i=[e] 6102/62/9
2.nso|] juduewad| 0 & 6L0Z/0E/g  |2PuiL IIm9Y Sv v 299¢6 1S UOSHiUAA LEBZ ssalked| vIN N UBld | 8L0Z/BLI9
8Jns0|) JUAUEWIRd| § g 6102/G2/9 |PPWL IWdY Sk vy 2CLEG ousald ANy MBUYS M ZLY YUy AiQ AemubBIH] w/N N d0 6102/01/9
2Jnso[] juauewsad| 0 S 6102/G2/9 [°PTL IIF%Y Sp v CCLES ousald ANY MEUS M ZLY POUL AND AemyBIH| WIN N ueld 6102/%/9
[ R RETEITEN] S 6L0Z/EL/S = 92LE6 ousald Ay UBIYSY J Ze¥y 181V VN N d0 6102/E2IS
2|AIIST|EDIUY2D LT PURTIYIIUDIIST(EUOISSII0Id T BS
JoAeTjuaueulad| 0 S 6L02/ET/S [* o _ _ |9gLes ousald MY UBSY '3 Z2Zrr LRLY| W/IN N ueld 6102/12/S
3|AIRST[CIUY2A T PURT I|JIIUDIIST|RUO|ESOI0d P
8Jns0|] juaueulad| 0 L 6L0Z/0E/9  [PPWL vy St v 299€86 e 1S UCSHUM ZE8T SSalAed| v/N N Ueld | 6102/12/S
QINS0|) JUauBWIRg| 0 6 | BLOZ/LE/C) |PPOIL NUI9Y S¥ o¥ ZL9E6 SIAOID 9Ny UOPUIBH Gpg L weg $saJq| v/N N ueld | 6L02/12/S
9INs0[J Juduewad| 0 S 6LOZ/0E/9  [oPUiL Iy sv tv 0LLEE ousaid OAY JUOISHIBIE N 9EES 910} UBlSuyD Aemaji| viN N ueld | 6L0e/Le/S
. 9JNsg|J Juauewad| 0 ¥ 6L0Z/0C/S  [2PeaL 1moy Sy vy 21986 SIN0|9 Ay MEYS 050} ssalied| v/N N ueld | 6L0¢/Le/S
2Jnso[D Juauewad| 0 S 6L02/08/g  [oPoiL ImoN sy vy 21986 SIA0IQ oY UopWRH AA GE9 ssalfed] v/IN N 6L0Z/L2/S
BINSC[D JUSUEWIRS| 0 [ 61L02/08/g [oPeiL Nmoy v vy 0LLS6 ousaly SAY OUCISHIE|T N 9LES 2I0}S UERSHUD ABMAJIT | W/N N UEld | 6L0C/0HS
9.Ns0[D JUBUEWIRd| 0 14 61L0C/QE/9 |°PRL WY S¢ v 21,926 Sin0IQ 9AY MEYS 050} SSalAEd [ W/IN N ue|d 6102/8/S
NSO WauewWed| 0 5 BLOZ/0E/S |oPeiL Iwavy Sy v Z1926 SIN0|D "INy UOPWDH AA GE9 ssalied | v/N N UE|d 6102/8/S
2.NsC|D WBUEWRd| 0 L 6102/0E/9 |°PUL lw3d St v 299E6 EWRS 1S UOSHUM LEBT SSOIAEd [ W/IN N ueld 6102/LIS
2INSO[D juaueulad| L GG | 610Z/0L/Q [PUil 1MW Sy ¥ 92.E6 ousatd LZT IS SUOISHOEeld ‘N Z0ET ssajed] v/N N 30 6L0Z/ve/y
JOJOBNUOD MU YIM PRIy @q| O Bl | 6LOZ/OL/Q [PURURH SUlEL Kinsasod dimmapdy T 72926 | ubnegalig 1S O 856 BunoenuoD v'S'l| YiN N ueld 6L0Z/LLIY
lIm saakojdwa ‘pasanes Ajusuewsad SEm 10B1UOD 'YOART UBUBULIDY
6102/LE/L0 6LOZ/LL/90] O €5 [ 6LOZ/IE/LO [FuHmdgnuen EE TE Yo REIIICE] ¢# 9IS 9AY DUUBI "3 ¥61E Buibeyoed BoBOS| WIN| N ue|d 6102/6/7
‘61L02/01/90 's@seyd uj as0|2 |iM Jafo|dw3 "ainsol) JusueuL BLOZ/LLI0
5102/0L/90
sevho/dwa e iy 0 Z¢e | 6L0ZIL/9 Yo ousal4 19845 ousalq gZ8¢ 2JeQulieaH UoSIUIO | /N N UE|d 810Z/1/Y
[l JORUDA MU 9] PUE SIORUSA PRIED(IOSUOD JIND-24ns0|D) JuaueWlad S90S P00, T pUET UOIEPOLILICIINY 2
6L0Z ATINC-TINdY ¥3LEVYND HI¥MNOd
Wauewlad aunsoD| 0 G 6102/62/c |599IARS PCO4 PUE UOREPOWILIOIDY Z[ LZLEB ousal4 199115 7 L06 leﬂ:m.ﬁc.u WiIN N ueld 610¢/82/F
S@DIAIBS Pauljoap JOBEUEW JUouelWlog eanso[y| 0 €l BLOZ/LE/C |509)A0S pood pUE UONEPOWW0adY ¢Z | BZLCH ousald AAY 9AlIO '3 L98 doys ald ua¥dIyD[ wIN N ueld | 6102/82/c
Heis| 0 2. | BLOZ/9Z/C |509IA0S Pos] PUE UORCPOWWIOIIY ¢L | LEOES | DINGSDUD 95y X0g O'd Sided o[ddy BingsBup[wiN | N ueld | 610Z/L2/E
[le daay jm Joumo maN 'plos Bulag sI ssauisng-JusuewIad 8inso|D
Duiso| st ssauisng jo Jed Jejog-jusueulad JoAe [ 9 g 6L0¢/8/y _[uohanisuoy €7 TTLEE ouseJJ DAY BUY BUEBS M GLEY oujabuaATYIN T N HO | 6l02/92/€
UOHEUBLQ PRJNPayos Joj SINOPUBY YIIM LB} PApIAOILG '2J0ls| O 6 6LOZ/LLIG |OPBIL G0N S¥ v L2LEB ousald "PY UOAUED SDUY T G68Y Jejjog Aied | /N N Ueld | 6L0¢/1g/e
JAYJOUE 0} pauajsues) ag [Im seafojdwe JSoW-UBUEWIa 3.nsS0|
UOREIUdMQ PaNPaYIs Joj SINOPUBY Yiim WaY) Popiald "2Cls| O 7 6L0C/LL/S [OPELL 1B St ¥ 2lL9g6 SIAOID 9AY SINOID 2261 Jejjog Anwed | /N N ueid 6L0Z/12/E
JaUIoUE 0} PaLIRJSURI] 9 [|M Seakodws 1SowW-UsUBWIa 2.nS0|D)
"Buiscio Jou st aJoJs sIU Jey} pIE)S JobEUEY "BUiSOP JON| 0 0 WIN OPEIL [ITi0N ¥ 22LEB ousald oAy BINGsAeg 3 7218 Jejiog AjWed[ /N N ueld 6102/12/E
UDIEULIOJUI PIPIADI JUAUEWIad 9INSO[)| 0 S 6102/GL/S [OPBIL B0 GF bb 0LLES ousald ¥ 'BlS 8Ay MEUS 3 629 955Ny RONBUD | W/N N ue|d 6102/12/E
$32A0/dWa 0} JNOPUEY UOREJUBLQ PAPIACI-jUudUBLLIad 2n50[D| 0 i 6L02/L/S |PPEIL IE10Y S vb L1.E6 OUS3Jo 1D 9IS oAY MBUS S TL2 22IN0S 20US ssaAed| W/N N ueld 6102/12/E
'6L02/9zZ/gc ue| 0 8 6L0¢/8ly  |Yonenisueg gz 2ZLEB ousa.4 BUY BJUBS "M SLEY "ouj obualsA| W/N N UEld 6L02/vi/e
uoneuLQ painpayas Joj Inopuey Juawdopaa sseuisng @ suopelado
‘J0)0auq papirold Buisolo si ssauisng Jo Yed JejoS-juaueLliad JoAeT
BuiSo[0 S| S50UISNq JC Hed JE|0S-JUIUEWIS JOAE]| O g BLOZ/B/7 |Uononasuag £ 2286 RN BUY EJUES ‘M GLEY oul oBualaA| /N N UBld | G6LOZ/CHE
[[B2 ©2U9J8jub3 [99UED O} PalED JOPES] AN0JS) JUBUEUIA anso|D| 0 L 6102/L/G |oPUIL oY Sv vy LLZS6 ousai] ANy MeyS A, 9598 92IN0S 20US SS9AEd | W/N N Ueld | 6L0e/ZHE
129 92URIB4U0D BIA UOljEULIOJU 9pIACId O} O L BL0Z/L/S [PPEIL IRy Sy vy LLLEG ousaid AAY MEUS "M 959€ 92IN0S 20US ssalAed| V/N N ueld | 61L02/222
SUOREDC| €1 JO JapEaT] dNoJS Yiim BUILE|d-USUEWISH SINSO|D)
8INS0|D JUSUEWIRS| 0 L 6L0Z/1/G  [OPHL G0y v ¥y 11286 [ ousalg 9AY MEUS "M 9G9€ 90JN0S @0US SSeREd|W/IN | N UBld | 6LOZ/BLT
2JNSC[D JuauewWad| 0 8 BLOZ/L/S  |9PBIL IRy S¥ v 0LLEB ousald €D 9IS BAY MeUYS 'J ELL 90.n0S 20US ssalAed[ V/N N ueld | 6L0Z/6L¢C
2INS0|D WauewWlad| 0 [ 6LOZ/L/S  |oPEIL 1B Sy v 02.£6 ousaly DAY UOISHVBIE ‘N Z29L 92n0g @oyg ssaied| wiN N Ueld 6102/61/2
PESYJBA0 IN2 0} @JC1S JOo YEd| [] WIN BpEIL[EI0Y GF ¥ 92156 ousalg "aAy DUCISHOB|gG N 9E9T SIeaS | Y/N N ueld 6L0E/LE/L
1no Bunual st 'Buinooo sycAeT oN
EEEINES BG) z 6L02/L/g  [sesud 059¢6 ousal4 ANY SN0 MM 6201 SBIEI00SSY ? YIB9H PJEYDR | W/N N ueld | eLocg/se/ L
UOIIOAUUOD D2JOMJOAA INOGE UOHELLIOJ| PAPIACIH-IUBUBULIGY JOART 1oju5"pue sojueduwiogjo uewabeue 55
61,02 HOYVIW-NVI 93L4VN0 GalHL
2 o ) T T )
2 g5 o 38 g = 2 ts|=28|83 g 3
2. B m o » U z = >z |=8 sl Y =
o a3 o 7 £ = = g m m. = m. = 2 =l
EERE R s : 25| 11538
- i Fellsm iR
r 2 2 Rz E e
& 3 z =
I *02/00 AQ 1031 TE/E0 I3 Wgns |dWEXd S04 *0IRAS|UIWRY {231y [0207) RAIY JUDWHOIBADQ FIIOPHOM [E20T Y3 ©1 3, & L3[M UOS|ARY |euo|3oy paudisse 31 01 pud Jouienb
By JuIMO|0) YIUOWI Y3 JO YI0Z B Aq ||EwwsD ejA poRjwgns pue AdLIEnb poIBY; 2q2snW ‘dape| 5| Lodoy TZT Y Pldey SYL *ATP 1L SPEW 2I0M SUOREIU|IO B{dRINW AUTW MGY O 210U 343 Ya|m 2040 dwd Bj3uj3 & 40} PUE ‘U0[IEI0] O|Jufs € 16 ‘ARp DWES BIR U PAIINPUOCY IR SUOISSOS AIAMAINW J] AU Wy duj| ordujs

e aj9jdwe) ‘uskold

0

13820] ‘SARP 2URJBHIP U0 FULLINIDO0 I|SIA YOED JO) ALUD WaY| duj| PIriedds T 3d|dWoD *IoIN) BU|pUN) BjNUIO) P

I%1P O3 jo uopwna|

43 U] POEN BQ 10U [||M UL AJUO UORELLICIU] 10} DiE 52aA0|dWID 552] 4O § 40} SUORRIUAYIO PUR STURADW Jujuur|d "sTuEdW UCpMUdLG Jujuurid dinsap fjoke|
112 40 P22Idwos B4 35N JodoYy TZT Ssucdsay PidRy AYL "SIUSAS NUYM-UOUPUE (NHYA) UOREIJRON JujuleaY PURIUSWISNIPY JAHIOA SPNI2U] SHISIA S1qRIIOdaY *DARYI|Q (43 U] PIUNDP SE ‘52.N5010 40 S}JOAR| 03 FSUCASII Ul SIS|A 03 JURIL 950U D48 LOd0Y TZT P3U0dEdY PIdEY A1) UO IO SDRIARIY SNOLLDNULSNI

GI-290-TE

oeoL/itft

1dulpu3 Jayeny
‘panjwgns ;eq

SYOt-0E£-655

LUTLOGY6SS

[EERVEIEIIY

~a3I0PHGADUE U]

esoudsg eyuuN

pavog Juawdo|aAsg 221010/, [cua[duy ousely

aquinp xey

doquinp sucydajaL

:ssauppe |lewy

1U0SId PPEIUOD YY PEDT] RO [EI0]
Y [£207] Jupuodoy Jo owen

11



12

UGSWOT Apuey JSGEUEY oInsor) 91015] 0 Q2L | 6LOZ/BT/E [9PUL 1mey Sy vy 9ZLEB OuUsad4 @Ay DUCISNCEIG N GESE SIS | WIN N Ueld 6102/8/CL
"sqel 1eyjo puno; (G) 8l JaUl0 3yl pUe PaLRJSUEN| 0 gl GZ0Z/gLL  |oPeiL oy S ve Z99€6 EWRS aAY PUBIGEIH 1513 XeWadO | vin N uelg | 6LOZOZILL

saafodwa g J1ey) pajers ‘noog Jebeuel "ainsol) JuBLBLLISY
HORET JueteUad| L { | BLOZ/OE/0 [Paumsissy (upos pue aimyiwaH 9 02L86 [ ouseld IS ousaad N 00EL Josied| W/N N HQ | 8LOZ/STLL
'SUONBOO| Jaio 0] pauajsue.) saaioidui] "alnsoly) Juatellod] 0 [ 6102Z/9/g1  [s90inios”poog pusGopep v il 25986 Buw|ag 1S UOSHUAA BSRC U /RS | VIN N Ueld | 6LOZ/LE/L1
yofeTusueulad| T T | 6102/LLILE [BunnnegnuonTEETE G2lE6 | ousaly BAY 0)dB [0S E78e Auedwod sied| WiN N HQ | sLOZ/LZILL
“Ajiunpeddo Uoliedojel seeRojdid BUIGHG "@Insc) juauawiad] 0 Ll | 6L0T/CL/LL |oaumansu) pum asutvly 5 LOPLE | YBUUEBABS 002 3lng 1PRNS INg §1 XEWN ONLL| v/N N Uetd | 6LOE/EL/LL
Jjoke Wauedliad] 0 1| 6L0zneioL FEI0S pUE 2JuOG3RIH 29 QZIE6 | ousald S OUSald N QDL SO51EM | WiN N veld | eL0Z/6HLL
“Ajunticddo Uonedoel seakeidwa BUliBH(} InsCIg Waueiad; bL | BROE/ZL/LE [Prumineul put wouBuL 7S LOPLE | Yeuueag D0z 2UnS ReNS iiRg §1 XBWN OLL] VN N Ueld | 6102iL/LL
HORET waletilod] 0 ] 6L0Z/LL/LL [Purmsejnaed 68 TE GELEG cLsoly any Adew yinog gvee AuedweD syed| viN N UEld | 81027211}
UOSUYOT Apuey JODBUBIN NSO ai)gi 0 | OF1 | BI0E/BE/C |PPUL 1Y Sv v C19€6 51AQ[D DAY MBUS 0¥ SIeG| YN N ueld | 6102/8/L1L
uosuyor Apuey JebeueN "ainso[) 8i015i 0 | O€) | S102/8S/ [°PuL 1ol Sv v 9ZLEE ousald SAY QUOISYDelY N 998 SIEag| W/N N ueld [ 6L08/9/1L
JoReT olEwied] 0 } | BL0C/LE/Q) |°PURIHFY IPROS RUD 2iRadieeH 29 02.£6 ousaly IS ousald N 00EL JISIEN | WIN N ueld | 610e/LILE
QINSQID ovewIad| § Zl | 6102/8Z/gL |°PUL M=oY Sv vv Z19E6 SINID "OAY LCPUIRH SYEL weg ssaug| viN N §uQ | 610Z/0E/CL
Jabeueul o] BUIpICOTE BulSo[D JoU 24015 e WIN 3a0|AJa5 POOS PUT UORUPOWIOY ([ 02ZE8 ousal] BNy QUDISHOEIT N S86L UBDI[ BZZid BIIOHED| WN| N ueld | 610Z/82/0L
BINS0D ]AUBULD YL 0Z_| 610/} |SUBNBENUSH €€ Tt GeLES ousaud oAy @salal] 3 G907 VSN BRseN| N N vl | s10ZZ20L
uoheiuauQ 9) siouied/m Buield, @ 02 | 6LOZ/LE/EL [uBmamjnuaiy €€ TE GTLED ousaly ony IsaRYL 3 590 VSN 2lISeN| W/N N ueld | 5102/8L/0L
QNSO WALBWIAY: 2L | 6LOZ/PZ/T) (2PUL WM S vy 1928 SIAQID TaAY UCPLIBH ShEl wegq 551G YiN N Ueld | 61Ge/LLIOL
B8NS JuBUeuldd] 0 Zl | B10Z/82/Z1 [PPEL MWy Sy o L1986 SINQLD oAy LOpUIBH S+ZL weg ssaigi viN N ueld | 5102/7L/I0L
Jobeuky "uoD 0} Bujpsoade BUIstiR 10U STRIAS] © 05 | BLOZ/LE/ZL [°P=L ™ol Sy v 0LLEB ousaly any MEYS J SGL L2 JOARICSE W/N N UElc! GLOT/E0L
HoAET JURUEULDG] O 9k | BLOZ/C /L] [UoneIPoWay pud Jusaduuen LZRSE | DIUBWEIDES | 31S BAL(] Med ssauishg OF66 Rundeg uoamp] ViN N ueld 610¢/Si0L

T 5eM T pua " LoddngTpUE T BAR RIS UIWPY T 9G

wyieaH| o 14 BLOZ/L/EL  [IUmsEsY [RP05 pUa aumlpinay £ $GOEs [ Aclpasy any ssdAD M ZLE[ADIpay Uieal 1SHUBAPY-1eLIe0] viN N UBlL 6L0T/Z0L

1siiueApy Aq Apoasp uo peliy aq Jim seakoidwg-goie] Jusuewiad
"als SINOT) O} PRLRISUEL & v SRA0WZ-0unsoT) jUduetIad| 0 008 | BLOZ/0%/0L | QusIS ony aWAig N P01 ECUOIY | W/N N Uelg 6L0g/Z/0l

SAID5[3|ULIT ) "PUETIFIUIS[RKOISOAE S

VNSO JUBUEULID] GLOE/LE/EL |UFPPRnUEI 8 TE CUSaS any 95912y | J 59 VS0 anseN BLOZ/L/OL

DS TIRITUYID LT PR I IUAS T PUORE N 0id

aInso|]) JusuBLIR ]

“Buisopjou sTalmIg] o B10Z/18/2L [9PRL IRy S5 v Ay MeUS T 661 1Z 1analod N 6LOT/0E/6
SISO JUBUBWIOL |0 | 0Z | GL0Z/}E/ZL |Pnnsajnuei £ it cusas] SRy eSaIa] 3 590¥ ¥SO ONseNIwIN || N Ue[d | 6L0¢/0E/8
Aoanpl o 12| GLODE/OE/G [FPUMisEY [Qhos™pus olednmead co ousTid 1S N G991 “ou| 'qEqeY @OBNEN[ WiIN | N UBld | 6LOZIOEHB
520A0IGtD BuLty 9 || CUSAL 1O AU BIBSUYEIH-)0ART JUBUBW R
elipeA Jabeusl| Busop jousTaiois] O 0 AN RN Z09€6 | EWRg "ORY [BI0] 5612 suRAGEMVIN | N Ueld | 6LOZRLB
‘595i0|N Uabeuely Dujso[o 10U ST ai015] 0 0 N SpEIL | v v +G9E6 apoey DAY SULUBK 3 268 SUBGIBEMA| ¥/N N ueld 6L0Z/9L/6
PIEM [9UoAEY JebEUE] PUBOD JoU 5| a1015| 0 0 YN NS 15886 1 Jobueg Ay UBSUST 5952 SUSBIDEM| WIN | N ueld | 6i02/916
“aYs SIAOID 03 POLIBISURIL o jim SSUACIdWI-IINS0|D WeleWiad] 0 | 008 | 6F0E/0E/0 [~ T2iE6 | ouseid SAY AUAIE N pOL edloN[¥iN | N UEld | BLOZG/E
g ERIMY0L " puT Ty uaps d¥5)
SIEZUOD) IoUIRIY ucaa:mS_ mr__.mo_u jou =1 aJ0)g 1] 0 YN PRIl 109y S ¥ 0L2e86 m_un__mou ~@>< 152004 AN S92 w:&whm_m?; YiIN N ue|ld 8302112/8
"0YS SIAOID ) PoLIBJSUERI} o fm Sa0ACIdWT-2.nso[) WeUBWDd| 0 | 008 | 6F0Z/OE0L = ZzlEs]| cusary any NG N p01 ESICIY[W/N | N Ueld | 6102/LE/8
b 30 ot e ke O bl o "5
HofeusURWIRd] 91 | B [ GLOZ/OE/E [PPUREE IHRSS PUE SN 7 . G0/86]  ousald GAY SEpUT SONLM M Shie [BJb03d UONOIPPY aAlsuetaduwod [ VN | N HO | 8I0Z/ER
.m__.=r_>0 Udneuey .dc_.wo_u jou alolg 0 (474 YN SRUIL [{MXY St i 02.€5 oUsSDIH any S9N ‘J QL9 mcomummﬂ_.s YIN N ueld £102/82/3
HORETIUSUBULRC| 0 | BF | BLOE/OE/g [ouipey [6oay pue siesqiney g9 90486 | ousald By oBpUg SEIUM W §¥Z [B100:d UOIDIPRY anSUoLadwod [ YN | N ueld | 6102/22/8
yoke] ueuewiagd| | € | 610Z/0E/E [Poumnsulpue woueui zs GZLEG | 0USeId 12 15 QUCISHORIE ‘N Z0EE UEqQOaEY|[ Wi | N 40 | BIOZSLE
UNSO|Y WIUBUBL] i1 | 09 | 6102/5/8 [FoIn05 pood Pus Uoiepomony™z7 GZ/E€8| oUsdag DAY BUCISHIBIE N GZ8L siepuaned avel| N | N d0 610Z/8/8
@IpP3 JoBEUE BUSOD J0UBI03] 0 | Gt N (5P Sv b JLAEG | ouseld AT MELS M 9101 suaelbiep | ViN | N Ueid | 610¢/iB
3G|AE L FBRUEA O DUPIOSOE BUSoR Jou eIois| 0 | S YNA 2T =Ty CLiE6 | ouseld 15 1534 N G848 SuBaIBEFA[ WIN | N ueld | 610Z/48
NSO WoURlEd) 0 | 09 | 6I0Z/5/8 [FOOIMDS paod PUT HOPepOWIT0Y L CLLEG | ousalgy OAY MBUS 3 L) SRpUFIE) SUBN [ WK [ N UBld | B610Z/5/8
SOLED) JOLELEH Of BUPIOSOE BUlSO 16U 801 | 0 09 | BIC2/G/G [P7Md5 paoy puv Uompowisiony 2L 0z/e6 [ ousald GAY SUOISHIRIG N GZBL sieplaley e[ WN | N Ueld | 6102/G/8
Aolusy “sebeue BUSOR JoUBI0IS| 0 i3 /N PO 5 b ZL9E6 SINCID BUS "M 5503 LR WN] N ueld | 6L02/L/8
SIS0l Walewsad| 0 Zl | 6102/e/2] PPN SF by Zi9g6 | sWold "OAY UOPUIGH G¥ZL Weg ssaJgi YN | N ueld | 6L0z/18
saahalduio maU gL 0 0z WiN SPEILIESE 57 by 0z/es| ousald Ay SUCISHORIG N LSPL LRd|WiN] N UBld | 6rOZiéeiL
pany 1snl Aoy ), “Busor Just aiols AU 18U pIJElS 'UoaT “abeuR GIog
9INs0}] Wateuad| 0 Zl | 6LOZ/GZZL [PPEIL IR SE vy Z19E6 | SICIG "OAY UOPLUDH ST ] wegssag[viN] N ueld | 6102/2LiL
BUfsco jou 51 S| Q g WIN OPEIL (€305 5S¢ vt QZLE6 ousal4 any oUDISHORTd N LB8L AC], 10558)0.d | wviN ] UEld 6102 L
aInsoy Wakewidd| | S | 6i0zELe [ €0LE6 [ ousalj S OUSIIS N 0551 8 [BULBLD TN N | N ) BLOZ/BIL

ssajAed [ VN |

80 | 610T/9TI9




ATTACHMENT Il

9102/9 Hoday gZ1 VO
[ap]
e
uawdodws
-3 pidey puy Jay diay o} Jduiape ue o [¢] S0, Buunjsejnuep ee :QHMWW_E u Aued [
U sLudoASE SUINSsY Yan 1o papmoid N N 0 0 A unEINUeNTEE T LE ﬂ-m _r . 3 | 6102/9z/¢t | 6T0Z/TT/TT | ousaly YIN edwo) syag 610Z/ST/TT
pUE JSMIOM PILEIOISIP S} YHM Jawl | d piced
uawlodwa puy wiy digy
0} 9qe sem | pauad Aep G aus Ulyym paly - Hoy3
i}
Jusem sakoidwa siyy yBnouxy ‘uoneuiwwsy|  SI4 oN 1 0 soA dwmmwww“ﬂmm_ﬁmmmw wowAodws | 6T0T/VT/OT | 6102/08/8 |  ousald ¥IN a%n_mmwn___mmmww«. 6T02/08/8
Jo a1ep ay Jaye skep 57 ‘6LOZ/ZLILL -2y pidey :
s1 @2A0|dWwa aY) 10} jep DAY [BIDYO YL
WA e RS ; __ 6l0z930-100 ¥ILNVND ANOD3S T A L _
sa91A3s o} Jakojdwa gk
U} P3IBULS pue BUIBSUNCD POPIASIY ON SaA 0 og sop | BuumoenueTeeTLe| uolsiany Johel | 6TOT/OT/OT | 6T0Z/6/Y ousal4 WIN eIsEd 1Q 1014 610¢/1/t
saofo/dwa
ulelal 0} Japio ul Buunoejnuew aulwealns
pue sainseaw Buines fauow wawaidw) oN SOA 0 oL SaA Buunjoeynuely—es Le| uoisisoay yolel | 61.0z/22/9 610Z/¥/9 ousal4 YiIN siauodsued] 1daouo) 6T0Z/t/9
ueo Aay) jey) os Buyasuno) uea papinoid
0} DLIND Ui SB2IAISS O} WaY) PAj0auuoy)
saafodwa’
ulelal o} Japio ul Buunioejnuew aulweans
pue sainseaw Buies Asuow uawaldwt ON SaA 0 b S9A SuumoejnueyTEeTLE| UOISIaAY JOART | 6L0Z/L2/9 610Z/t/9 ousalg WIN . YudIs 610Z/v/9
ueo Aay) 1ey; os Buyesuno) uea papiacid
0} DLIND YIM SHIUAISS O} WAL PIISIULOD
saafoldwa
ulejal o} Japic ul Buuniogjnuew aulweans
pue sainseaw Buines Asuow juawaiduwi ———
. simsimoodsr . Svmmptnl v o oN saA 0 oL saA | BuunmpoejnueTegTLE| uosiany Yohe | 6L0ZILZIO | BTOT/Y/S ousald VIN sudisaq xejmous 610Z/v/9
0} DLIND YHM SIDUAISS O} LA} PajoauLoD
_ _ 6L0Z LdIS-ATNF HILAVND LSHIA ,
- uawihold
SoA oN L 0 sa\ uoKDNISUODTER ﬂ.wm %h_m.“_m 6T0Z/£1/9 | 6T02/vz/s | ousaid Je[oS llepusnAny| YN 6T02/92/%
= fojd
S9A oN L 0 sop uoINASUODEE EMM hrmc“_m_ 6102/01/9 | 610z/9z/y | oussiy $5EI9 Uy N 6T02/T€/S
S TT [TITIIEITE[ ¢ | [IIET | B z
) o c = 2 a = o = = Py 4
3 553 | 2355 2 5 | =3 z g2 5532253 $258¢% S =
2 382 |282| 2 | £ | 33 28 |z:238 =23382 =3 5
= £3E |33%| 3 o2 g "¢ |5ig2|5%sc s2%3z 5% :
- = = - = = S = E o
zs% |&a8| ¢ | = 5 g e |2:38|%2°5 BEz=s £3 5
o == 2 3= o, 5 z [~ s H 3 & > 2 FS o= =
g5 RS s 2@ 2
$EE [°83| ¢ 2 5 58|58 ¢ S ig g 2
O ¥ = 2 E &5 = = W =
= = 5 == = 2 2

“Hodad aape[nwnd € 5| S|YL :A0N “A||E30] PRUIRIII Os[e PuR Lioday ZZT YA YIM PAYIWIGNS 2 ISNU UOHEIUALINDOP 4O $I[OD *SIWOINO JO UC[EP]|eA J0) pRinbal 5| Suihodwa-ai Ajp|des ssaujsng Ay J0/puE UORN[OS IY3 JUIAIIIDL SSIUISNG DY WOj,
uoReIuaWNIOP ‘AJ[ARDE UOISIDAR JJOAR] Y3 3O UOII|dWOD 104 *530.N0591 SuIeIo]|e 210ja JWOIINO AARISOd € Uf NS [[[M SIRIAPDE UOISIINR JOAR] MOY JUILUNIOP PUE JIPISUCD JJLIS By (2307 Dy1 1eyl Jueniodwy 513] *9pAd ssaujsng ayl jo 99ess Aue Jupnp sassau|sng
03 ‘ssourded Jo/pue jje3s (Cuy [8307) B2y JUAWAO|IAIQ IVIOPIOM (207 Aq ‘590495 JuaWAC|dwI-ay pidey Fuipinoid Jo/pue ‘pRIAA|OP S|B01L.IS UON|OS SSIUISN] 03 Fupe|al IOyl DJe Lodey ZZT (VOT) UOISIINY JoAeT 2yl UC PaII0dd SIRIARDY - SNOLLDNYLSNI

61-93Q-1¢

0Z0Z/LT/T

:Buipug Jeuenp
paniwgng aeq

poday zzZL VO

pieog TURWdOPAIQ 9210110 [eUCIday Ousal]

SYOv-0E2-655

LYLT-06%-655
“UORIUUOI-3U0pOM@DIESOUIdSIL

esoulds3 eypel

ixeq
:auoydajaL

ijew3

1U0SI9d PO

ey [e207 Jupioday Jo wen



slog/s

Hoday ZZ) YO

b o
b i
swfodwg-ay pdey Joug ﬂ
puy I3y diay 03 1dussle Ue uf soLeisissY oN oN sep | BusnpenueweeTLe| uewhedws | gT0g/0z/ZT | 610T/TI/TT | ousaiy VIN Auedwo) spag 610T/%/T
WwaLwaoels qor YIm Jay papmoid -0y pien
PUB JaXICM ROIEICISIP 9} YA ol |

veday zz) vO



AGENDA ITEM: 6

FRESNO REGIONAL
WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT BOARD

MEETING DATE: February 5, 2020

ACTION: _ INFORMATION

2125 Kern Street, Suite 208 o Fresno, CA 93721 « (558) 490-7100 » Fax {(5659) 490-7199 « www frwdb.net

TO: Business and Industry Committee
FROM: Erik Cherkaski, Business Services Manager

SUBJECT: Business Recognition Quarterly Awards — Adult and Youth

INFORMATION:

The Fresno Regional Workforce Development Board Outstanding Business Achievement for the Third
Quarter has been awarded to KMY Prosthetics & Orthotics (Adult Employer), and Renew Auto Body &

Paint (Youth Employer).

Video presentations will be provided at the meeting.

15



